

Vishnu S

FULLSTACK DEVELOPER · ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEER

Vishnu Bhavan, Ambipoiaka P.O Kundara Kollam - 691501

☎ (+91) 949-648-0402 | ✉ hello@vishnusanthosh.com | 🏠 www.vishnusanthosh.com | 📷 me92face | 🌐 vishnu-santhosh | 🐦 @me92face

Summary

Self-taught full stack web developer with over 5 years of experience (3 years in industry and 2 years freelancing). Seeking a role in a progressive company to showcase and enhance my skills, explore new technologies, and achieve a balanced technical career

Work Experience

Srishti Innovative Pvt. Ltd.

Technopaark, TVM-KL-IN

ASSOCIATE DEVELOPER

Mar. 2021 - PRESENT

- Currently performing as Associate Developer
- Worked on technologies like Laravel, CodeIgniter3, AWS, Node.js Express.js, MongoDB, MongoDB Atlas
- Experienced in server deployment and database management
- Implemented version control system using GitLab
- Deployed and maintained cloud infrastructure using AWS, CI/CD pipeline as DevOps technologies
- Proficient with tools like Git, Adobe Photoshop, Figma, Trello, Miro

Blueleaf Technologies

Thrissur, KL-IN

JUNIOR PHP DEVELOPER

Nov. 2020 - Feb. 2021

- Worked on ERP application using Laravel 7
- Developed an online fitness training module
- Worked with technologies like OpenMoney payment platform, AWS, Amazon S3 bucket

Freelancer

WEB & IOT

Jan. 2017 - Nov. 2019

- Developed static responsive websites for MSME sector industries
- Customized resource and inventory management applications for small-scale start-ups
- Worked on IoT projects such as weather sensing, solar-powered garden lighting

Education

Dr APJ Abdul Kalam Technological University (initially Kerala Technological University)

Kerala, IN

B.TECH IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING

Aug. 2016 - Jul. 2020

- Current Backlogs : 1

St Antony's HSS, Kerala State Higher Secondary Education Board

Kundara, KL-IN

HIGHER SECONDARY EDUCATION

Aug. 2014 - Mar. 2016

- Percentage: 87%

Amrita Vidyalayam

Peroor, KL-IN

INDIAN CERTIFICATE OF SECONDARY EDUCATION

Mar. 2014

- Percentage: 86%

Skills

Technologies	Node.js, MongoDB, Laravel, Codeigniter, MySQL, Other Front-end web development languages
Programming	PHP, Python, C, C++, Javascript, ES6
DevOps	AWS, Docker, Kubernetes, Firebase, CI/CD pipelines
Tools	Azure DevOps, Git, Virtual Box, Photoshop, AutoCAD, Inkscape, MS Office, Abobe After Effects, Abobe Premier Pro, MATLAB
IoT	Arduino, Raspberry Pi
Languages	English, Malayalam, Tamil, Hindi

Certifications

- 2019 **Quicklabs Google Cloud Platform Training**, Baseline: Infrastructure *GDG Group, TVM*
- 2019 **Quicklabs Google Cloud Platform Training**, Baseline: Data, ML, AI *GDG Group, TVM*
- 2019 **Quicklabs Google Cloud Platform Training**, Machine Learning APIs *GDG Group, TVM*
- 2018 **NPTEL Course on Information Security from IIT Madras**, Certificate No: 18CS24S35200821810040206 *Online MOOC*
- 2018 **Certified Full Stack Web Developer – PHP**, MashupStack *TVM, KL-IN*

Additional Information

Travelling Ready to relocate. Valid Indian Passport and Indian Heavy Vehicle & LMV driving license

Hobbies Reading, Coding, Driving, Travelling